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July 2, 2024

Jordan Parrillo

Manager, Regulatory Affairs
Liberty Utilities

Subject: Liberty Utilities Extension Request for Comments on the Office of Energy
Infrastructure Safety’s Annual Report on Compliance

Jordan Parrillo:
The Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety grants the request made by Liberty Utilities on July 1,
2024, for a two-week extension of time in which to review and comment on the Annual Report

on Compliance of Liberty Utilities performance in implementing its 2021 Wildfire Mitigation
Plan. The original due date of July 05, 2024, is now extended to July 19, 2024.

Sincerely,

g/ﬂ/\/@/@ku

Shannon O’Rourke
Deputy Director, Electrical Infrastructure Directorate
Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety
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